

Sermon Notes
“Transforming Conflict”
Acts 15:1-35
Part 6 of Becoming a Transformational Church
By Dr. Bob Lee

Read Acts 15:1-6

Commented [BL1]: On screen

Transformational Churches approach conflict in a healthy way:

Commented [BL2]: Points and drop ins on screen in normal drop in fashion. I will teach in-between these points.

1. Anticipate conflict rather than deny it exists.
2. Address the problem with wisdom.
3. Seek to resolve the conflict.
4. Accept a healthy compromise.
5. Graciously agree to disagree.

Thought to Remember:

Commented [BL3]: Please place quote on a single screen with this caption.

“In essentials *unity*. In non-essentials *liberty*. In all things *charity* [and love].”